Law Offices of Al Hofeld, Jr., LLC
30 N. LaSalle, Suite 3120
Chicago, IL 60602
Phone-773-241-5844

Fax-312-372-1766
al@alhofeldlaw.com
www.alhofeldlaw.com

April 2,2019

Via US Mail, Fax and Email

Sue-Ann Rosen
Director of Litigation,
Thomas Stuebner
FOIA Officer,

Angela K. Ollie
Corporate Paralegal,
Metra

547 W. Jackson Blvd., 15-E
Chicago, IL. 60661
Fax: 312-322-6698
srosen(@metrarr.com
FOIA@metrarr.com
aollie@metrarr.com

Re: FOIA Request for Video Taken March 15, 2019, 5:00AM — 11:004AM by Security
Cameras at the Brainerd Metra Station in Chicago

Dear Ms. Rosen, Ms. Ollie and Mr. Stuebner:

Pursuant to the Illinois Freedom of Information Act, 5 ILCS § 140, please produce all video taken on
Friday, March 15, 2019 between the hours of 5:00AM and 11:00AM by all video cameras affixed to the outside
of the Brainerd Metra Station near 89" and Bishop in Chicago. An incident involving Chicago police occurred
throughout this time on front of and near 8914 S. Laflin and was captured by one or more of these cameras.

We previously sent a demand for preservation of this evidence and were assured that it is preserved.
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Al Hofeld, Jr
Attorney-at-Law

Thank you for your assistance.



